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BUILDING FORM (29-31State Street)

ARCHITECTURAL DES CRIPTION
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characterisfics of the building in terms of other buildings within the

communitY.

This narrow three-story brick block is notable for retaining its early lgth century storefront. The storefront displays a

trabeated system of granite posts and lintels rvhich was popular during the Greek Revival period. At the center of the

storefront and recessed slightly is a modern c.l970 "Colonial" door with 3 x 3 upper lights over an "x" panel. The door is

capped by a four-light transom. To each side of the entrance is a multi-light (4 x 4 light) display u'indow resting on a granite

bulkhead. A door to the viewer's right leads upstairs and is capped by a clear transom.

The upstairs window openings consist of three evenly-spaced bays and contain 6/6 rvooden windows flanked by wooden

shutters. All of the windows have plain granite lintels and wooden sills. The third floor openings are slightly smaller. At the

top of the building the comice consists of bricks set on edge.

HISTORICAL NARRATTVE
Describe the history of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) history. Include uses o-f the building and
the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the communitlt.

The early history of this building is not known at this time although it appears to date to about c.1830.

In the mid to late lfth century William B. Morss' shop selling shoes and fancy goods was located here. Sanborn insurance
maps indicate that there was a boot and shoe store in the building until the 1890s with offices above. The 1888 Sanborn map
depicts a hall on the third floor although this has not been confirmed. In the early 20th century the telegraph office rvas
located here. The building was occupied for much of the 20th century (from about l9l0 until about 1976) by the William
Humphreys real estate and insurance agency. It is now occupied by the Newburyport Chamber of Commerce.
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Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. If checked, you must attached a completed
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